Memo 4C-3/272

12 June 1984

To:. Distribution

From: 0. Schwerer &Muw

Subject: TRANS 1176-1181,2098,4049,4050

Attached is a list of comments on these TRANS tapes. The
comments on TRANS-4049,4050 in Memo 4C-1/145 were very helpful;
we mention only several additional errors found.

The kéyword N-SOURCE is obsolete and should no longer be

used,
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Comments on TRANS 1176-1181

TRANS Entry Subentry Line

1177 11170 6 7 Delete col. 1-7 ,
1178 12832 14 3 Reaction product missing
1179 10325 4 3 Parenthesis missing

Comments on TRANS 2098

General: STANDARD is obsolete.

Entry Subentry Line
20696 1 3 Enclose issue-member in parentheses
21299 1 21 M1+M2 should read G+M1

TRANS 4049,4050

In addition to the comments of Memo 4C-1/145 we have the
following comments.

TRANS 4049
Entry Subentry . Line
*40083 4,5,8 v Not only illegal use of pointers:
Headings DATA 1, DATA 2 are repeated.
*40194 6 No EN given; remove blank fields
ERR-S 1 and ERR-S 2.
40518 5 15,16 Wrong position of peinter in fields
ERR~S 2 and ERR-S 4.
11 19 Delete field 6
13 14,15 Pointers for DATA 2 and DATA & missing
40558 } 1 7 83MOSKOW should read 83MOSCOW
40565
40627 1 7-9 Conference code 82GAUSSIG is not wvalid.

Use only ZFK-491 with ref-type S.

% Please retransmit




TRANS 4050

Entry
40382
40448
40452
40636
40637

Subentry
39

= 00 e

Line
11 }
13

23

Delete blank data field DATA-ERR

Reference field required

'Mispunched, should read like line 5

MONIT repeated. Use MONIT1,MONIT2,
MONIT3 .






